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* Exhibits not provided to the reporter.

MS. LAMBERTON: Good evening
everyone. Thank you for coming. I'd like to call
the board of supervisors regular business meeting
February 8, 2016 to order. We'll start with the
pledge of allegiance, please.

(Pledge of allegiance was
recited.)

MS. LAMBERTON: Thank you.

We'll start with announcements.

MS. HAASE: Yes, ma'am. I have

a few announcements. The board of supervisors met
on January 4 in executive session from 5:20 to 5:35
for litigation; and on January 6 from 9 a.m. to 10
a.m. for personnel.

I also want to mention the
unfortunate travesty we had in the township with

the loss of the Blakeslee Inn that occurred on the
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3rd of February. What did happen, though, is we
had mutual aid that came from all over. On behalf
of the board supervisors and my staff, I'd like to
thank the following departments:

From Monroe County: Barrett
Township, Blue Ridge Hook and Ladder, Coolbaugh
Township, Jackson Township, Pocono Mountain Fire

Department, Pocono Summit, Pocono Township, Polk

Township, Stroudsburg, of course Tobyhanna,
Tunkhannock, West End, Tobyhanna Army Depot and
Monroe County Office of Emergency Management.

For Monroe County EMS and
police: Pocono Mountain Regional EMS, the Pocono
Mountain Regional Police Department and the State
Police Fire Marshals.

Carbon County: Albrightsville,
Lake Harmony, Penn Forest.

Lackawanna County: Thornhurst,
Luzerne, Hazle Township, White Haven, Foster,
Dennison, Sugarloaf, Wright Township, Valley

Regional, Freeland and Bear Creek.
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We also would like to thank
Pocono Transcrete, who helped transport water;

Salvation Army; and Locust Ridge Quarry.

It was a horrible situation, but

it was, a community came together to assist. Thank

you.

That's all I have.

MS. LAMBERTON: Wow. Are you
sure?

MS. HAASE: Just for
announcements.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. Okay.

Moving on to Item No. 4. TI'll
entertain a motion to consider the minutes of the
December 14, 2015 regqular business meeting.

MS. PICKARD: So moved.

MS. HAASE: I do have two
corrections, Page 21, Line 2, matt, M-a-t-t should
be capitalized; and Page 22, Line 1, that would be
the same correction.

MS. PICKARD: TI'll make that

motion.
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MS. LAMBERTON: I have a
motion.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
and a second.

Any questions or comments from
the board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

Seeing none. Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: 1In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in
favor. Motion carries.

I'll entertain a motion to
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reorganizational meeting.

MS. HAASE: I had one

correction; Page 56, Line 23, 2105 should be 2015.

MR. HOLAHAN: With that

correction, I'll make the motion that we accept the

minutes from January 4 reorg meeting.

and a second.

board?

public?

MS. PICKARD: I'll second that.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion

Questions or comments from the

Questions or comments from the

Seeing none. Call the vote.
John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?
MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?
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MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in
favor. Motion carries.

I'll entertain a motion to
consider the minutes of the January 4, 2016 regular
business meeting.

MS. HAASE: I have one
correction, please. On Page 25, Line 21 should
read, all managers. And that is the only other —
I have no other corrections.

MS. LAMBERTON: Thank you.

MR. HOLAHAN: With that
correction, I'll make that motion to approve the
January 4 regular business meeting.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
and a second.

Questions or comments from the
board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

Seeing none. Call the vote.
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MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: TI'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in
favor. Motion carries.

I'll entertain a motion to
consider the treasurer's report in the amount of
$921,473.86.

MR. HOLAHAN: TI'1ll make that
motion that we approve the treasurer's report in
that —— I don't want to say the number, but I will,
$921,473.86.

MS. PICKARD: I'll second that
motion.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
and a second.

Any questions or comments from
the board?

Any questions or comments from
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MR.
amount that's on hand or

MS.

ARAM CALFAYAN: Is that the
cash or what?

LAMBERTON:

That's actually

THE REPORTER: May I just —-
MS. LAMBERTON: I'm sorry.
THE REPORTER: I'm sorry.

May I just have your name,
please?

MS. LAMBERTON: Your name, sir,
for the record, if you will please.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: Oh, I'm
sorry.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's okay.
MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: Calfayan,
Arrowhead Lake.

Is that the amount that's in
cash or securities or what?

MS. HAASE: That was a payment
for our expenses for the month.

MS. PICKARD: That was for two
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months and also ——

months.

MS. LAMBERTON: That was two

MS. PICKARD: And also the

bridge, the final payment on the bridge repair.

MS. LAMBERTON: That will come

right out of our general account.

from the public?

favor.

due to a conflict.

Any other questions or comments

Seeing none. Call the vote.
John?

MR. KERRICK: Abstain.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: And I vote in

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?
MR. MOYER: I'll vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: I'll abstain

I am employed by Papillion and
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Moyer and there's a check made payable to them in
the bill pack, so I will abstain.

Motion carried.

Solicitor's report.

MR. REISS: Other than what's
on the agenda, the conditional use hearing, I don't
have anything in addition to that.

Is the applicant here for the

Lake Naomi Club?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Yes.

MR. REISS: Generally where do

you like to have the conditional use hearing people
to present from?

MS. HAASE: Present from the
floor.

MR. REISS: So this is a
conditional use hearing before the board of
supervisors on the application to put an addition
on the clubhouse at Lake Naomi. For those of you
present tonight, the applicant will present their
testimony, the board will ask questions if they

need any clarifications. You as the residents of
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the township can participate in this hearing in two
ways.

One way is you can become a
party to the hearing tonight, request party status.
And that would give you the right to question
witnesses and to present any testimony that you
would want to present. If you don't want to become
a —— and it would also give you the right to appeal
any decision that the supervisors make on the
application. If you don't want to participate at

that level, you will still have the ability to

comment upon the application when the evidence has
all been presented and before the board deliberates
and makes a decision on the application.

So with that information, is
there anyone in the audience who wishes to be a
party to the proceeding tonight?

Let the record reflect that

nobody has so indicated.

There's a court reporter present

to record everything that's said at this hearing,
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so only one person can speak at a time. And
everything has to be verbalized, you can't just
shake your head or motion with your hand.

So with the applicant present,
do you want to present your case?

I do have for you, if you want
to come up here, an exhibit list of board exhibits.
And we'll have B-1, which is the conditional use
application including the plan; B-2, which is the
review by the township engineer. B-3 is the legal
notice of —— that was posted at the property and
advertised. B-4 is the certification of that

posting and B-5 is the proof of publication.

THE REPORTER: Name, and I guess

who's giving testimony, you can be sworn.

(Terry Martin was duly sworn by
the reporter.)

THE REPORTER: Would you state
and spell first and last name?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Terry
Martin, T-e-r-r-y M-a-r-t-i-n.

(Robert Jones was duly sworn by



14

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

the reporter.)

MR. ROBERT JONES: Robert,
R-o-b-e-r-t, Jones, J-o-n-e-s.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: We do have
two exhibits we'd like to place. The first is the
statement, which is required in your zoning
ordinance, which outlides —— outlines the need,
purpose of the proposed additions.

Do you mark those or —

MR. REISS: We'll mark that A-1.

(Statement was marked for
identification as Applicant Exhibit No. 1.)

MR. TERRY MARTIN: And the
second exhibit is a site plan, which is also
required in your zoning ordinance.

(Site Plan was marked for

identification as Applicant Exhibit No. 2.)

MR. TERRY MARTIN: As your
solicitor explained, this is a conditional use

application being made by the Lake Naomi Club who
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is the owner of the property. 1It's for property
that they own on Route 423. 1It's the site of the
Logan Steel Community Center. And they're
proposing to put several additions onto the
existing building. Two will actually enlarge the
footprint of the existing building, a third will
enclose a covered area and the fourth is an outdoor
pavilion. Your zoning ordinance requires that a
conditional use be granted for this because it is a
development amenity.

On this site, we came before the
board back in 2005 or '6 with a conditional use
application for the original development. It was
approved by the township, land development plans
were submitted, which were reviewed and approved.
And the site was constructed in 2006, 2007; opened,
I believe, in 2007. Since that time, the community
members have come back to the administration with
some recommendations on how they could improve and
enhance the facility.

One addition is to the existing

swimming pool area. Mr. Jones can provide
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testimony when you need for that. Another one is
for the fitness center and then the outdoor
pavilion will be mainly used by the kids' clubs to
get them away from the existing building that's
there. We submitted it to the planning commission,
engineer reviewed it, planning commission has
recommended approval of the conditional use.

We've also prepared land
development plans. Those we have just recently
submitted to the planning commission along with the
Monroe County Planning Commission and the Monroe
County Conservation District.

Be glad to answer any questions
you may have or Mr. Jones can expand on the actual
use and purpose of the additions.

MR. REISS: Are there any
questions from the board?

MR. HOLAHAN: I don't have any.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have none.

MR. MOYER: No, I have none.

MR. KERRICK: 1It's pretty
straightforward.

MS. LAMBERTON: 1It's pretty cut
and dry, yeah.

MR. REISS: Section 155 dash 101
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of the zoning ordinance, can you just go through —
I can ask you these questions if you want. I just
need yep answers to say you comply.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: I think on
the plan we've outlined those, the conditional use
notes —-

MR. REISS: Okay.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: -— which are
on the bottom portion of the site development plan.
We've gone right down through those, I think, and
addressed all those, but I'd be happy to —

MR. REISS: No, that's fine.

MR. HOLAHAN: Mr. McHale, did
you have anything on this?

MR. McHALE: No, sir.

MR. HOLAHAN: Everything's
fine?

MR. McHALE: Yes, it is.

MR. REISS: And you had seen
Mr. McHale's letter and that's a will-comply, I

assume?
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TERRY MARTIN: We did. The

only thing that we've changed or added since the

planning commission was the —-- we didn't have the

owner's acknowledgement and certification of the

plan. That's been added
on the updated plans.
MR.
from Mr. Jones at all?
MS.
anything.
MR.
motion that we close the
MS.
Do
MS.
MR.
sorry.
MR.
MR.
comments —-—
MS.

MR.

and notarized and that 1is

REISS: Do you wish to hear

LAMBERTON: I don't have

HOLAHAN: I'll make a

hearing.

LAMBERTON: I have a motion.

I have a second?

PICKARD: Second.

REISS: Well, let me —— I'm

HOLAHAN: Okay.
REISS: Let's ask for any
LAMBERTON :

Oh, I'm sorry.

REISS: —— from the public.
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Are there any comments from the
public on the application?

Yes? You just have to stand up
and identify yourself for the record.

MS. MARGARET YONIACK: Margaret,
M-a-r-g-a-r—-e-t, Yoniack, Y-o-n-i-a-c-k.

We're going to continue to

discuss this or it's totally done with Mr. Jones
explaining anything further about the expansion?

MR. REISS: Well, since there's
some questions I think from the audience as to what
this application involves, Mr. Jones, if you just
want to give a brief description.

MR. ROBERT JONES: Correct.
I'm not sure, Meg, if you're referring to, is this
a done deal for the club to go forward ——

MS. MARGARET YONIACK: No, no,
no. I'm asking about —— 'cause I thought I just
heard something about explaining why it would be
necessary to expand the pool or why we need the

expansion done.
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MR. ROBERT JONES: And that
would be —— I would report to them if they had any
questions about it. I will report to the
membership separately as we go forward. But with
the club, you have to go through this process
before you can go to the club membership for a vote
to see if you're going to do those particular
things. So I'd be more than pleased to go over
that with you at any time. But if they don't have
any questions about it, we're just going to move

forward.

MS. MARGARET YONIACK: Okay.

MR. REISS: Any other questions
or comments?

Let the record reflect there are
no more.

Now, you can close the hearing.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'll entertain a
motion to close the hearing?

MR. HOLAHAN: So moved.

MS. PICKARD: Second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
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and a second.

board?

public?

very much.

close the hearing.

Questions or comments from the

Questions or comments from the

Seeing none. Call the vote.

John?
MR. KERRICK: In favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?
MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.
MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER:

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.

Motion carries.

MR. TERRY MARTIN:

MS. HAASE: That was just to

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

I vote in favor.

Thank you
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I'll entertain a motion

considering approving the Lake Naomi Club

conditional use subject to Bob's comment letter.

MR.

motion.

MS.

MR.

MS.

and a second.

HOLAHAN: I'll make that

LAMBERTON: I have a motion.

MOYER: Second.

LAMBERTON: I have a motion

Questions or comments from the

board?

Questions or comments from the

public?

Seeing none.

Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.
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report.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.
Motion carries.

Good luck, gentlemen.

MR. ROBERT JONES: Thank you.
MS. LAMBERTON: You're welcome.

We'll move on to the manager's

Phyllis?

MS. HAASE: Yes, ma'am. I've

recently circulated the park lease agreement with

Pocono Mountain West Little League. Their two-year

agreement has expired, so if the board so chooses,

I would ask to authorize the chairperson to execute

the agreement.

MR. HOLAHAN: Make a motion

that we authorize the chair to execute the

agreement for the —— for the field.

and a second.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion

Questions or comments from the
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board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

Seeing none. Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in
favor. Motion carries.

Oh, I'm sorry. Sir?

MALE VOICE: What's this field?
Was this for the football, I couldn't hear?

MS. LAMBERTON: It's for the
baseball fields that they have a contract every two
years.

MR. MOYER: The township
baseball field, the little league.

MALE VOICE: Oh. Over here?

MR. MOYER: He's thinking the

school.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, no, no, no.
Not this school, the township ones.

MS. PICKARD: I did have a
question with regards to that. I saw on the DPW
report there was something about Rinehimer
Construction putting up a scoreboard.

MS. HAASE: Umm-hmm.

MS. PICKARD: So is that a new
scoreboard? I know there was an issue. So he
donated that or where —— did the little league
provide that?

MS. HAASE: The installation
was provided by Rinehimer Construction. The little
league, I believe, had donations and they also
purchased it.

MS. PICKARD: Wonderful.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's great.

MS. HAASE: Tobyhan — I just
wanted to announce Tobyhanna Township will be
accepting letters of interest for the following
appointments: Construction Code Joint Committee,

as well as Tobyhanna Township Planning Commission.
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What you could do is send an email or letter to the
township stating your interest and we'll move that

forward to the board.

PennDOT Rapid Bridge Replacement
Project continues in Monroe County. They'll be
working on two bridges in Tobyhanna Township; the
bridge that crosses over the Tobyhanna Creek, which
is at Pocono Lake, and that's going to begin in
March of 2016; and also the Locust Ridge that goes
over the Trout Creek, that's going to begin May or
June. That is going to be a lengthy process, but
the detour will only be about five weeks. There's
going to be a public meeting February 17, at the
Pocono Mountain Borough, from 4:30 to 6:30 with
PennDOT representatives and Moss Construction to
discuss the project.

The board, on your portal, you
were provided with the independent auditor's report
for the liquid fuels tax for the year 2014. And
I'm pleased to say there was no deficiencies or

material weaknesses found.
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MS. LAMBERTON: That's good
news.

MS. HAASE: Yes. The PSATS
presentation that we have been excited about and
talking about for months —- just for the
individuals that are not aware of PSATS, PSATS is a

training program that is offered through the —— for

the township officials. It is a lengthy
educational program that most of us attend to
continue our education. And this year Tobyhanna
Township will be offering a session, it's finding,
attracting, landing large developments, and that's
going to be April 19. There's going to be a panel
which is going to be Senator Scavello, State
Representative Rader, Chuck Leonard, Steve Pine,
Harry Forbes, Annie Lamberton and myself. So I
will update the board in May of how successful that
was.

If you recall, a few months back
we had an individual that had been —— I had
mentioned that was working with Bob and I, who

lives in Emerald Lakes, and he had a concern over
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an intersection, Green Leaf and Long Pond. And he
was requesting the township look into putting in a
stop sign. Bob was working with the applicant and
actually visited the site. PennDOT is not going to
be acceptable to putting in a stop sign. The
applicant has requested, because there is an issue
with sight distance, that we move forward with
requesting a hidden driveway sign.

So if the board is in agreement

with that, we'll pursue that.

MR. HOLAHAN: I am.
MS. PICKARD: Yeah.

MS. LAMBERTON: Absolutely, if

that helps.

Why are they opposed of the stop
sign?

MS. HAASE: It is a three-way
intersection —— well, not even a three-way, it's a

MR. McHALE: The volume of

traffic on Long Pond.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, okay.

MS. HAASE: House Bill 33 was
brought forward to the board of supervisors, which
would give you the ability to appoint one, but not
more than three, alternate planning commission
members. Did not know if that was something the
board was interested in since we are going to be
advertising for additional membership, if that's
something you would be interested in.

MS. PICKARD: Yeah, I would.

MS. LAMBERTON: Are we
interested in three alternates, that's how it would
be viewed?

MS. PICKARD: Oh.

MS. HAASE: One or not more
than three.

MS. LAMBERTON: One or not more
than three.

MS. HAASE: So you can have
one, two or three.

MS. PICKARD: You think we do?

MS. LAMBERTON: I personally do
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not, but that's just my opinion.

MR. HOLAHAN: Yeah. Have we had
any issues?

MS. LAMBERTON: No.

MR. HOLAHAN: How many people
on planning?

MS. LAMBERTON: Five.

MS. PICKARD: Yeah. 1I'm good.
I was thinking we were talking about advertising
for ——

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, no, no, no.

So we're good?

MS. PICKARD: Yeah.

MS. HAASE: Okay. So I will
put that to rest.

I did want to announce that

Heidi Pickard, our director of finance, I received

a letter last week stating that she has been
appointed to fill the vacancy on the State
Association Finance Committee.

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, that's
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fantastic.

MR. KERRICK: Very nice.

MS. HAASE: We're pleased to
receive that information.

MCCD will be accepting
applications for low volume roadwork for dirt and
gravel. That's going to be closing April 30, 2016.
Last year Mr. McHale and I and Mr. Tutrone, we had
talked about possibly requesting some funding for
Klock Road and Gordon Lane. So we will attempt to
receive some funding for that and see how that
moves forward.

The board had asked that I
continue tracking House Bill 794. I did reach out
to State Representative Rader's office on February
4 and there has been no movement since last month.

MR. HOLAHAN: Would you just
remind what that legislation is?

MS. HAASE: That pertains to
the county and the occupancy tax for hotels and a

percentage that would be retained at the county

level for administration.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah, stay on

that.

MS. HAASE: I'll update you

next month.

Our emergency management

coordinator, Mr. Ed Tutrone, and I have been

meeting with the county with regards to the Monroe

County Mitigation Plan. If you recall, in 2011 the

county switched from having individual plans to

doing a county plan. And the board at that time

agreed to move forward with that. So we're doing

the five-year update. We've had multiple meetings

that we've attended. There's going to be a

scheduled public meeting March 9, I believe the

time is either five or six o'clock. I've had two

different times that have been given to me.

MS. LAMBERTON: Let us know.

MS. HAASE: I will. And then

as soon as that public hearing takes please, it

will be also sent to FEMA and then it will be

circulated to the county commissioners and each of

the municipalities for adoption.

The board had also asked that I

look into an alternate SEO.

I have reached out to



30

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

some engineering firms which became extremely
expensive. One firm said that they just —— we
couldn't afford to do that. Another firm
responded, there was a travel charge, hourly rate
of $95, also mileage rate, so it ended up to being
over $200 an hour.

T&M Engineering had recommended
that I reach out to Dave Manter, who is an
alternate engineer and he also works for other
municipalities. He did confirm that he would be
available to be the second alternate for Tobyhanna
Township if there's a conflict, an issue with
vacations or et cetera. His rate would be $45 an
hour, he does have his own insurance and he would
be treated as a contracted employee.

MS. LAMBERTON: I think that's
wonderful.

MS. PICKARD: Do you need a
motion for that?

MS. HAASE: I think that that
would be acceptable.

MS. PICKARD: I would make that
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motion.

and a second.

board?

public?

exciting?

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion.

Do I have a second?

MR. HOLAHAN: TI'll second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion

Questions or comments from the

Questions or comments from the

Seeing none. Call the vote.
John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. HAASE: Isn't this

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.
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Motion carries.

MS. HAASE: Just riveting the
information that I share. And then the last item,
the board had also asked if I could look into some
signage and quotes for Welcome to Tobyhanna

Township at the entrance ports. I've been working

with the vendor that we are using currently for the
sign out in front of our government building. They
were not able to give me the samples today. They
are very busy, which is good for them, and they're
working diligently on our sign and Representative
Rader's, but they will send something. I will
circulate that to the board.

It's my understanding we wanted
it at the entrance points. Are we just looking at
the major Routes 940, 115? Are you also looking
something when you're entering from Long —— from
Sullivan Trail? Those are the items I just kind of
need some clarification. Am I looking at four
signs or six signs?

MS. LAMBERTON: How much are
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they?

MS. HAASE: I don't have that.
He has not provided that.

MS. LAMBERTON: That will
determine how many signs we buy.

MS. PICKARD: Yeah, that will

MS. HAASE: Fair enough.
MS. LAMBERTON: We'll start with

two, how does that sound?

MS. HAASE: Well, I would think
we want a minimum of four.

MR. HOLAHAN: Four to start,

yeah.

MS. HAASE: 940 both ends and
1157

MS. LAMBERTON: 115 both ends,
yeah.

MS. PICKARD: Exactly.
MS. HAASE: And then the other
two we'll kind of play with?

That's all I have at this point.
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MS. LAMBERTON: You sure?

Moving on. Reports from our
committees, Pocono Regional Police Commission.

Donny?

MR. MOYER: We don't have
anything.

MS. LAMBERTON: No, it was
pretty quiet. Meeting tomorrow night, 7 p.m.

MS. PICKARD: Here.

MS. LAMBERTON: Here at the
township building if anyone's interested.

Open space committee. Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: We haven't met

yet, but we did —— and I have yet to get back in
touch with her, but there's a group through the
Brodhead Creek Water Authority that wants to do a
walk through the Blakeslee Natural Area and that
will be April 24. And as soon as I get that
information and a flyer, I'll make sure that it
gets posted on Facebook and on our website. If

anybody's interested in taking a walk.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Very good.
Thank you.

Overlay committee. Whoever
would like to speak on that.

John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Oh, certainly.
So we —— we've been meeting, I guess, once a month
and we just had a meeting before this meeting, it
was actually much more exciting. What we're
looking at doing is, we've been talking about this
Blakeslee Visioning for some time. So the overlay
committee is looking at how are we going to come up
some of the ideas to actually execute this.

You know how you come up with a
plan and it's real neat and everybody gets involved
in it and then you put it on the shelf and you

don't think about it again until you go to dust

that shelf? We've dust — we're taking that plan
back off the shelf again and working on it. So we
did have Ann Hutchinson from the Natural Heritage
Lands Trust. She's working from a grant that was

—— so0 it's free to us, so this is good, it's not
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costing you all anything to have her input on this.
So we're looking at zoning again for Blakeslee and
it's moving along nicely.

MS. LAMBERTON: I think you got
some good direction today.

MS. HAASE: We did.

MS. LAMBERTON: Very good.

Is that all?

MR. HOLAHAN: That's it.

MS. LAMBERTON: Pocono Mountain
Regional EMS. Denise?

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Denise from
Pocono Mountain Regional EMS. It's a new year, so
far in Tobyhanna Township we have had 87 calls;
year—-to—-date, Pocono Mountain Regional has 478,
with mutual aid, 489. Mutual aid is down this
month. And the LUCAS came in and we've been
training people since last Monday and it should be
in service by the end of the week.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's

fantastic. Great. Thank you.
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MS. DENISE DOREMUS: You're
welcome.

MS. LAMBERTON: Thornhurst
Ambulance Squad, anyone here?

MR. HOLAHAN: Joe is.

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, I'm sorry.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: Hi.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: How are you
doing?

MS. LAMBERTON: Good. How are
you?

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: My name's
Joseph Grab. I'm this year's captain for
Thornhurst Ambulance. We are now servicing part of
the Tobyhanna Township and Arrowhead Lakes, and I
guess that's why you've asked us to be here for a
report. To date, we have 56 calls for Thornhurst
and the surrounding areas. Thornhurst works in
four counties and seven townships, primarily our
first focus is Thornhurst.

One of the reasons I'm here
tonight is to tell you about the —— our prospects
of having an ALS unit in Thornhurst. So it's not a

new idea, it's been kicked around for a couple
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years, concluding that we cannot afford ALS and
that's just —— I mean, to do it ourselves. We were
looking for some staffing help this summer from one
of the paid and they verbally proposed an option to
us providing —— staffing our rig and licensing our
rig in our station as an ALS station. We kicked
that around for a couple months, you know, and then
decided to go talk to them about it. They put
together the proposal, looked pretty good, had
about three meetings with them pounding that out.
And then the next step was to
bring that to the board of —— the ambulance board.
The ambulance board said move forward. Took it to
the trustees from the fire company who owns the
ambulance, they concluded to move forward. Took it
to the body of the fire company, they concluded to
move forward. And so that's basically where we're
at right now, moving forward to put together a
contract, and then — so we'll be paid paramedics
on our rig with paid EMTs and volunteer
supplementing. And the second rig will be BLS with

volunteer EMTs when they're available.

So that —— one of the drivers is
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the —— trying to be a manned 24/7 EMS outfit.

Right now we're 24/7, at nights we are volunteer

and we run out of our homes sometimes, sometimes we
have —— take the rig home if the weather's right
with us, to be a little quicker. So right now it's
in the lawyer's hands so —

MR. HOLAHAN: Uh-oh.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: We'll see how
we —— yeah, exactly. So I've been making calls for
a few days and not getting any answers. So I don't
know if that's a good sign or a bad sign, but —— so
that's —— you know, that's what we're looking for
and we'll see what happens.

MS. LAMBERTON: Very good.
Thank you.

Any questions from the board?

Sam?

MR. SAM KEIPER: Sam Keiper, I
have a question.

Are you requesting funds from

Tobyhanna Township since you service part of
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MR. JOSEPH GRAB: To be
determined.

MR. SAM KEIPER: Okay.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: Well, you

know, I guess I should —-

MR. SAM KEIPER: You should be.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: You know,
we've — I know it's come into question a couple
times, but Thornhurst doesn't deserve to have a
fire company or an ambulance if you look at the
population down there. Arrowhead helped build it
and I don't know, people ask why we never asked for
money. Well, I can't answer that. We just plug
along and do what we got to do to make —— get the
job done. It's about the people and our neighbors
and —— but things are changing, so we'll probably
be asking for some money.

MS. LAMBERTON: Let us know how
you make out.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: All right.

Thank you.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Thank you very
much.

MR. JOSEPH GRAB: Yep.

MS. LAMBERTON: Moving on to
old business, proposed zoning ordinances. I guess
we — it's always a tough subject. I guess we
started with some discussion on the overlay and now
we'll have to look at our current zoning ordinances

out there so that might be the kick start that —-

MS. PICKARD: Yeah.

MS. LAMBERTON: -- we can
continue with that, with Ann working with us, so
that should be a big help. Fair enough?

Anything else on that issue?

Anyone from the board?

Route 940 proposed sewer service

extension project. We had a town hall meeting and
I see a lot of the same faces, so thank you for
returning. I know I've had some discussion with
our township engineer just to try to clear my

mind-set and try to make an educated decision on
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what the needs are and what wasn't needed.

And I don't know, Bob, if you'd
like to just share some information, some of the
information.

I had —— I had —— I'll start.
had started by asking Bob, well, it's apparent that
the residential customers do not need this, it's
obvious. But what if we could service and maybe do
a separate study where we could possibly service a
small stretch of commercial businesses that might
need it, and maybe look at it in that respect and
leave the residential alone because it's not

warranted. And I think that that's something.

I don't know how the board feels

about that, but that might be something that we
could use to kind of have more of a win-win
situation for some of the folks along the corridor
so they're not forgotten if there are businesses.
And maybe we can, maybe we can't, but we should at
least give them the benefit of a doubt of applying
a study to it and take that —— I don't know how the

rest of the board ——
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MR. MOYER: I'm good with that.
I think that's fair.

MS. PICKARD: I'm good with
that. My question would be later on we have —
about the 537 and we need to do an RFP, could this
be part of the RFP, that we do that and do that
preliminarily or —

MS. LAMBERTON: Would that be

two separate studies, Bob?

MR. McHALE: Well, I think this

could be done conceptually because the original
proposal from RETTEW was very, very conceptual.
And it was just simply to run from an existing
manhole that's along 940, run east out to the spur
road near Locust Ridge. And it was to pick up all

residential, all commercial up to 250 EDUs. I

think we heard from the folks that they don't want
to see residential connections to it, but there
were a number of commercial interests or business
owners that said, well, I'd be interested in it if

we can make it work or affordability.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: So I think -—- and
Mr. Sam Keiper actually had brought up a point,
which is a very valid point, that we had about
3,000 feet of line that ran from Camelot Drive to
that existing manhole. And he said, do we really
need that? Well, the answer is, only if we were
going to pick up those residences or those
residential properties along the north side of 940
in that stretch.

Since the folks had said they
don't want residential, we could probably then tie
into the existing manhole at Camelot shortening
that run by 3,000 feet, which Mr. Keiper mentioned,
and then start from there and then incrementally
look at how many EDUs to explore in maybe the first
3 to 5,000 feet. If we have enough to justify
constructing a line and servicing 40 or 50 EDUs,
then you continue on the next 3,000 feet. And you

just run that out till you get to the end of the

spur road and see what the numbers are, and then —

but someone would have to approach the commercial
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businesses and say, if we could make it work
economically, would you be interested in
participating.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: 'Cause we would
need some confirmation that they really wanted to
move forward. RETTEW could then do a —— a short
analysis similar to what they did before, unit
pricing, just a conceptual design for sizing of the
main. And then, of course, there's a number of
other costs that would come into play as far as the
lateral runs, the grinder pumps and those kind of
things, which they could then kind of add too,
because in a commercial setting, you could tie nine
or twelve units into one grinder pump, you know,
that type of thing.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: So that is kind of
the concept that if —— and there were a few people
at the end of the meeting that were commercial
interests that had said, well, please don't just
drop it here, at least give us a chance to look at

it further. And I think that's where we're at.
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MS. LAMBERTON: And I think
this is a way to be fair to as many possible.

MR. McHALE: And —— and, you
know, it could turn out that maybe —— maybe it is
economically feasible, maybe it's not.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: But at least we
would know just —— just looking at commercial
interest only —

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: —-- could it work.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right. And then

I would like to take it one step further and maybe
ask Maureen, as our sewage enforcement officer, to
reach out to those business owners just via phone
call or what have you, kind of get a —— you know, a
survey and say, look, if this was a study that we'd
be moving forward with, would you be interested.
Because then we're concentrating in on what —-—
where the commercial needs to be, we're leaving the
residential out of the equation. And then those
folks won't be effected, but then if the commercial

truly wants it, this is what we need to study and
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then when we come back with a cost that's

effective, then we can approach it at that time.

MR. McHALE: And what we would
do is, when Maureen looks at that is to say, well,
you know, if the first business owner says —— along
that corridor from Camelot Drive out says, yes, I
need that and here's my business type and then she
could assign two or three EDUs or one EDU, whatever
it may be, and mark it on a plan so that that would
go to RETTEW and they could then perform that brief
analysis and report back to the board.

MR. HOLAHAN: So I've got —-
I've got something.

Is there anybody sitting in the
audience here that's thinking, you know what, if
they run that sewer line down there, when am I
going to be forced to hook up to it anyway? One
person's thinking that, so —— yeah. So I
imagine —-

MS. LAMBERTON: I don't think
that was the original intention though. The study

would be to see who would want ——
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MR. HOLAHAN: I understand, but
we have to be —— we have to be very clear on what
we're stating here, 'cause we've got a lot of
people that are concerned that they are going to

get hit for a 18 or $20,000 bill. And if we're

still talking about doing some research on figuring
out, okay, what's it going to cost to run these
lines up, let me make sure that these people aren't
—— aren't going to be sitting back here worrying
about saying, they're going to run that sewer line
commercial, when are they going to make us do that
—— when are we going to have to hook up when the
lines go through there.

MR. McHALE: That's a valid
concern because in the current ordinance it speaks
to that when a line is run, anyone with a building
structure that would be serviced by the sewer and
within 150 feet of the line must connect. So the
board would need to evaluate that ordinance and
modify it accordingly if you were going to exempt

out other properties that are commercial businesses
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that are not interested in that connection.

MS. LAMBERTON: Which is
something we can do.

MR. McHALE: This initial survey
that —— if Maureen undertakes that, to kind of find
out how many EDUs would be needed just for
commercial that are true —— would be true
participants, that's pretty much going to give us

an idea on how far they're scattered —

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: —- if it's going to
work, RETTEW's going to look at it and say, well,
gee, you only got four in the first 5,000 feet,
that's not going to work ——

MS. LAMBERTON: Right. But we
at least owe them to take a look at it.

MR. McHALE: Correct.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'm sorry.

Sir?

THE REPORTER: May I just have
your name?

MS. LAMBERTON: You just have to
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give her your name.
THE REPORTER:

please?

Your name,

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Harry

Klemmer.
THE REPORTER:

last name?

Can you spell the

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: I'm sorry.

K-1-e-m-m-e-r.

THE REPORTER:

Thank you.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: How many

requests did you get from commercial properties

along 9407

MS. LAMBERTON:

You know, I

don't know that I have a specific number. I was

just looking at the folks that were here that

evening that —-—

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Which was

two.
MS. LAMBERTON:

think there were a few more —

There were — 1
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MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Two —— two
raised their hands.

MS. LAMBERTON: There were a few
others.

MR. MOYER: Yeah.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Oh, I didn't
see that. Okay. So you don't know how many
requests?

MS. LAMBERTON: No. That's why
I think we should start with an actual phone call
and find out who is interested. And maybe there
will be only three or four.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Good.

MS. LAMBERTON: Then you know
what? Then it's —— then it's a moot issue.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Thank you.

MS. LAMBERTON: You're very
welcome.

Anyone else?

Sam?

MR. SAM KEIPER: Sam Keiper,

S-a-m K-e-i-p-e-r.
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With respect to the sewer
question or a comment, the American —- Aqua
America's looking to buy the sewer plant. Aqua
America buys sewer plants from private —— and sewer
systems from private individuals all over the
place. Might it be worthwhile for those businesses
that you're talking about to consider in running a
sewer line and paying for it on their own and then
selling it or turning it over to Aqua America?
Therefore the —— you wouldn't be dealing with the
Davis—-Bacon Act where you have to pay for daily
wages so they could do it for a lot less money or
somewhat less money. So maybe that's a
consideration that might be discussed with those
businesses.

And it may be possible to do, I
don't know that for a fact, but I do know that Aqua
America buys systems, private systems all the time.

So if they were to install it and they were to buy

it, you would be kind of out of it, you could

cooperate in helping, but you would be kind out of
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the loop; and therefore probably cut the costs
considerable.

MS. LAMBERTON: Thank you.
Thank you very much.

Anyone else?

MR. McHALE: Another alternative
that was brought up is —— and Maureen has already
begun that dialogue, I believe, with the DEP —
was, could you cluster some of the commercial
enterprises and develop a concept of a community
on-lot system? And so that's kind of in progress
as well.

MS. LAMBERTON: Anyone else
from the board have any comments?

MR. HOLAHAN: I would like to
ask people sitting here, are you comfortable with
what we're doing right now?

MS. LAMBERTON: Does that sound
fair?

MR. JIM SARTORI: I'm not
comfortable with the way —

FEMALE VOICE: You have to say

your name.
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MR. JIM SARTORI: I'm sorry.
Jim Sartori.

MR. HOLAHAN: J-i-m —-

MR. JIM SARTORI: S-a-r-t-o-r-i.

—— with the way the EDUs or the
equivalent dwelling units are set up. I mean, I'm
assuming that this would be reviewed when you're
looking at this whole aspect. Like you said, you
could put one building on one grinder pump to cut
costs down. I mean, before it was a 700 square
foot retail store with one bathroom and one sink
compared to a five bedroom house, the same. I
mean, one 1is used 24/7; the other is used five days
a week, ten hours a day.

So there's that —— it certainly
is not equivalent. Now, if that would be relooked
at to make it financially feasible, it would make a
difference.

MS. LAMBERTON: You're looking
at things that are 20 years old as well and things
change. I agree with what you're saying.

MR. JIM SARTORI: And you're
also talking about the same distance, aren't you,

you're five miles?
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MS. LAMBERTON: Well, no, it —

they found a shorter route from the —

MR. MOYER: From a manhole.

MR. McHALE: Well, it —— and it
would not include any of the runs through Robyn
Lane or Forest Glen —-

MS. LAMBERTON: All that would

be eliminated.

MR. McHALE: -- which was quite,

you know —-—

MR. HOLAHAN: So what would come

first, though, Jonathan, on the ordinance, can we
—-— can we establish the distance? Is there a
minimum distance that the state requires?

MR. REISS: Off the top of my
head, I don't believe so, but I can tell you almost
every ordinance I've seen has a hundred fifty feet
in it, that's pretty standard.

MR. HOLAHAN: If we did away
with the ordinance or if we tried to lower it, then

we've got existing areas like Camelot Forest and
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things like this that we'd want to. So we'd have
to say, this area you don't have to follow the
distances, but this other area you would. Could we
divide it up that way?

MR. REISS: You'd have to

basically create different sewer districts to do
that.

MR. HOLAHAN:  Okay.

MS. PICKARD: If we sell the
plant in the Blakeslee area and this is done
separately, wouldn't that be a separate ordinance

and does the other ordinance go away?

MS. LAMBERTON: It's on the 537

Plan.
MR. REISS: There's a couple of
questions in there.

MS. PICKARD: Yeah.

MR. REISS: Aqua America or who

would ever purchase the plant and the lines,
they're still going to need township ordinances to
enforce requirements, certain minimum requirements

such as connection, if you're within a hundred and
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fifty feet. So they're going to need you to

maintain some —— some ordinances regarding your —-—

regarding the sewer system.

Does that answer that question

MS. PICKARD:

Somewhat. I just

think as a business down here that's on Aqua's Pine

Crest system, we just pay the three cents a gallon,

we didn't have any fees to hook up at Lake Naomi's

real estate ——

MS. LAMBERTON:

MS. PICKARD:

It's private.

—— because that's

private so that is completely different.

MS. LAMBERTON:

that's a private system.

MS. PICKARD:

I would assume

So then it would

be a sewer district that could be set up, however.

MR. HOLAHAN:

Understand my

concern, I —— I don't think that the —- that the

people that are —

MS. PICKARD:

Oh, I agree.
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MR. HOLAHAN: —- in the —- along
the way of where the sewer line is proposed, even
if we could take it right out of —— we'd have to
redo the Act 537 so we could pull Robyn Lane and
Forest Glen out, correct?

MS. LAMBERTON: Which we want to
revise it anyway.

MR. HOLAHAN: Okay.

MS. LAMBERTON: I mean, that's
down on our agenda, we have that on there for
discussion as well.

MR. McHALE: You wouldn't

necessarily have to revise the 537 before you did
the evaluation of the commercial entities to know
if it would even work or not.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right. And you
might need an individual mound or something to
service certain properties.

MR. KERRICK: If you sized the
pipe, Bob, so you can't put residential on there,
it's only for those commercial ——

MR. McHALE: Right.
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MR. KERRICK: That's restricted
there, John.

MR. HOLAHAN: I didn't hear that.

MR. KERRICK: If the piping is
sized just for the commercial, then you don't have
to worry about —— you'll never have residential.

MR. MOYER: Residential, yeah.

MR. REISS: The only thing you
have to be careful about is in your 537 Plan, the
DEP has to approve that. And one of the things
that your consultant that you hired to do the 537
Plan will have to gather from DEP is whether
there's any failed or failing systems in that area.
Because if there are, DEP's going to say they want

to make sure those failed systems come out.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's all been
done, this is actually part of the 537 already.

MR. REISS: Oh, okay.

MS. PICKARD: But if the pipe
was too small, then they couldn't hook those on if

there was a need down the road. So my question is,



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

57

1

2

that Aqua said that this whole issue was that 80

percent had to tie in to

make that pressure line

viable, so what are you saying —-

MR.

McHALE: For all of the

properties that were being looked at to connect.

MS.
So just let down —

MS.
volume of the property.

MS.
and the connection would

MR.

MS.

MR.
size down.

MS.

MR.
size down.

MS.

PICKARD:  Okay. All right.

LAMBERTON: 'Cause of the

PICKARD: —-- the pressure

be less?

McHALE: Correct. If you —
PICKARD:  Okay.

KERRICK: Everything would

PICKARD: Hmm?

KERRICK: Everything would

HAASE: The one thing I do

want to mention is we were very fortunate on the

response from the surveys that we sent out ——

MS.

PICKARD: Yeah.
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MS. HAASE: -—- and I thank
everyone who filled them out and returned them to
me. I will say that there was a large response
from the commercial establishments. So we do have
the information that Maureen and I can work on to
provide that to the board.

MR. MOYER: There wasn't a big

MS. PICKARD: Yeah, there was.

MS. HAASE: There was a
response not all ——

MR. MOYER: I only got emails
of residents.

MS. HAASE: —— 1in favor, not
all in favor. That was on the spreadsheet I
provided to the board.

MR. MOYER: Okay.

MS. HAASE: There was a
response, not necessarily all in favor, but they
did respond.

MS. PICKARD: But there were

certain ——
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MS. HAASE: So we do have that
information that will help us.

MR. MOYER: Right.

MS. LAMBERTON: I guess we were
just — I'll speak for myself, but I just wanted to
see if we could have somewhere a happy medium, so
we could at least look at it for commercial people.

And if —— you know, like Maureen
speaking with DEP, if there is a way and they can
do a centralized mound to help this, we'll help
them work through that too. So I would think that
as of this evening, the residents, as far as I'm
concerned, we have no intention of promoting any
type of tie-in for residential properties.

MR. MOYER: At all.

MS. LAMBERTON: At all. So I
hope that puts every one at ease.

(Audience applauds.)

(Discussion off the record among
the board members.)

MR. HOLAHAN: Go ahead, sir.

MR. EVAN EVANS: My name is Evan
Evans. My only concern is with the ordinance, once

you run the line, aren't we —— aren't we forced?
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MS.

LAMBERTON: Well, that's why

we have to revisit that ordinance before doing

that.

MR.

EVAN EVANS: But the

ordinance can be changed at any time, correct?

MS.

MR.

LAMBERTON: Yes.

EVAN EVANS: You're saying

you could change it so you can change it back as

well?
MR.
MR.
you, that's all.
MS.

and legal advertisement.
MR.

MR.

HOLAHAN: Yes.

EVAN EVANS: Okay. Thank

PICKARD: With notification
HOLAHAN: And consternation.
McHALE: And we could also

explore what Mr. Keiper just brought up about, if

it was kind of a private line for just those

commercial enterprises that were interested in it

and we'd have to help facilitate with PennDOT

permitting and such to run in the right-of-way.

But, again, it would be kind of restricted then to
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only those partners in that system.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah, exactly.

MR. HOLAHAN: Well, anybody have

a problem with the sewer lines if there was no cost

to it? If it was free?
MS. LAMBERTON: Just state your

name.

MS. KIM KILLORAN: Kim Killoran,

K-i-1-1-o-r—a-n.

I wasn't at the last meeting,
but I think for an environmental piece study where
it's — where it's going into any of our water,
lakes, you know, streams, that's a concern of mine,
you know. I'm glad, hopefully it wouldn't have to
be residential for us, but as, you know, in our
community —— for our community, I'd hope that that
would be in a study too, to see, you know —

MS. LAMBERTON: I think that's
when DEP would step in and make us do something,
you know. And thankfully we're not having any

issues.
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MR. SAM KEIPER: The cost of a
residential hook-up at Arrowhead is $14,000.
You're saying you wouldn't charge that? You asked,

would anyone —-

MR. HOLAHAN: Would anybody have

a problem with it. So what is the issue? Are
sewers the issue or is it the cost of sewers?

MS. LAMBERTON: I'm assuming

the cost.

MR. HOLAHAN: 1Is the issue,
right.

MALE VOICE: And the
environment.

MR. HOLAHAN: And the ongoing,

but certainly I know that there's still a tapping

fee even with the township. So —— and I know
Arrowhead's is —— what's it, 8500 plus grinder
pump?

MR. SAM KEIPER: With the
crusher and all that, I think it's close to 14,000.
MR. HOLAHAN: But you know that

when you're going in there to buy a piece of
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property in Arrowhead, you're looking at the
disclosure and you know that you have those costs
to bear. The concern with the folks in Tobyhanna
Township is we're here, we have working septic
systems and now we're being forced to tap in to and
that's what they're concerned about. So I just
want to make sure that you all go home and go to
sleep and not worry about this. Right?

MS. PICKARD: As far as our
next item on that ——

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes.

MS. PICKARD: -- are we going to
then move that with striking that clause out of the
Agreement?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes.

MS. PICKARD: Okay. 'Cause that

MS. LAMBERTON: I'm sorry.
Troy?
MR. TROY COUNTERMAN: Annie, I

have a question.
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MS. LAMBERTON:

name.

Just state your

MR. TROY COUNTERMAN: Troy

Counterman, Blakeslee. I'm not affec
sewer project at all, I'm way north.
I have is, if Aqua or you do sell the
Aqua, we can put the extension on for
commercials, can Aqua go to the publi
commission and force everybody in bet
up?

MS. LAMBERTON:
up to the township, 'cause it's our 5

MR. TROY COUNTER
But you're talking about changing som

there.

MS. LAMBERTON:
ordinance, that's different. The 537
management mechanism that DEP approve

wastewater.

ted by this
The question
plant to
your

c utility

ween to hook

No, it would be
37 Plan.
MAN: Okay.

e things

That would be an
is the

s for our

MR. TROY COUNTERMAN: I just

want to make sure that there is no —-

MS. LAMBERTON:

Yeah, there are
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two separate ——

MR. TROY COUNTERMAN: -—-—

loophole ——

MS. LAMBERTON: No, no, I
understand.

MR. TROY COUNTERMAN: -—-— that
they can come back and —— I mean, potentially some

of these people are looking at $25,000 for a hookup
fee.

MS. LAMBERTON: I respect that.

MR. TROY COUNTERMAN: It's
ludicrous.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's why we
don't want to make that a forced issue.

MR. HOLAHAN: The other thing
that happens is that —— you know, now I'm going to
—— now I'm going to talk circles on myself here.

So we reduce the size of the line so that residents

can't hook up, but why would you put a line in all
the way down there that keeps you from doing that

in the future, should you decide to or should it be
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mandated? And I'm pretty sure that we go before
DEP —— now I'm speculating, so I guess we shouldn't
go there, this is just conjecture on my part; but
I'm concerned about that.

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: Sheila
Calfayan, C-a-1-f-a-y-a-n. If you're going to dig
up the ground to lay a pipe, why not do it so that
you can attach a residential property, not now, but
let's just say if the septic system breaks down and
the leaching system goes and they have to attach to
a sewer, at least the availability is there.

MS. LAMBERTON: That was the
point —

MR. McHALE: You would build in
some small capacity for those type of extreme
events, but it would not just be open to everyone
along the way. It would be much more restricted to
the commercial uses.

MS. LAMBERTON: I guess that's
part of the study that we need to perform, to see
what would work or —— it might not work at all, you

know. But we won't know until we at least take a
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step forward and look at that a little bit.

Harry?

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Harry
Klemmer, K-l-e—-m-m-e-r.

Is anyone else bidding to buy
the sewer plant or —

THE REPORTER: I'm having a
hard time hearing.

MS. LAMBERTON: Excuse me,
please. She just can't hear. Thank you.

Go ahead, Harry.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: 1Is anyone
else bidding on this sewer plant?

MR. HOLAHAN: No.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: So Aqua —-

MS. PICKARD: We had —-

MS. HAASE: Mr. Klemmer, we did
have a company to come in and met with us, but they
were not interested in moving forward.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Well, how
does —— how do you determine a price for Aqua?

They could go in real low and they got it, I mean,
there's no competition.

MS. HAASE: We had an analysis

done.



66

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Do you have
a minimum to buy the plant or did you give them a
minimum they have to come up with or is it —- how
do you determine the cost of the plant, I guess, is
what I'm trying to say.

MR. HOLAHAN: Right. Where do
you bet appraisals for —— where do you —— you know,
Sewer Systems R Us Appraisal Systems. That was the
difficult thing in trying to figure out the
pricing. We did have somebody come in and do the
analysis.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: So you —-—

MR. HOLAHAN: And it's based —-

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: You have a
base for what it's worth?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah.

MR. MOYER: Yeah, absolutely.

MR. HOLAHAN: So it's not just
asset purchase —

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: So you're

not —
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MR. HOLAHAN: -- but there is
buying —-

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: You're not

MR. HOLAHAN: —- incurring some
revenue is the base ——

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: You're not

MR. HOLAHAN: That's been done,

yeah.

MR. HARRY KLEMMER: Thank you.

MS. LAMBERTON: Anyone else?
Very good. I hope we answered all the questions.

We'll move on to the potential
sale of the wastewater treatment plant.

MS. HAASE: Madam Chairperson,
before we move forward, so what I took out of that
conversation is you like me to move forward and
request a proposal for RETTEW to do this study? Is
that what you're asking?

MS. LAMBERTON: What I

personally would like to see, I would like to see
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Maureen do ——

MS.

MS.

let's start with that.

HAASE: Okay.

LAMBERTON: —-— a survey and

MS. HAASE: Okay.

MS. LAMBERTON: And find out if
there is interest —-—

MR. MOYER: Definitely, you're
going to have to.

MS. LAMBERTON: -- if there's
not —

MS. HAASE: Okay.

MS. LAMBERTON: -- then it's a
moot issue.

MR MOYER: Yeah, we don't even
have to —

MS. LAMBERTON: Fair enough?

MS. PICKARD: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Does that sound

MS. PICKARD: Yes.
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MR. HOLAHAN: But, folks, when
Maureen or businesses that are being surveyed on
this, don't ——-don't confuse that with supervisors
moving forward with extension of the sewer line
that you're going to be stuck with, okay?

MR. MOYER: Relax.

MR. HOLAHAN: We —- apparently
we just need a whole heck of a lot more
information. But we don't want to be complicit in
that you don't know what's going on. So, you know,

how do we feed this to you? We can put this stuff

on the website and they can take a look at —
periodically take a look at it or just give us a
call and say what's going on.

MR. MOYER: It should be fairly

quick.

MS. HAASE: I would say that we

would be able to have some numbers to you by the
next meeting.
MS. LAMBERTON: Fair enough.
MS. NICOLE EVANS: Nicole

Evans, E-v—-a-n-s.
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How many —— I mean, if you did
do that, you call up businesses and ask them if
they want to be hooked up, what's the percentage of
—— like how many businesses would have to be yes or
how many people would have to say no? And if you
did run the line and that commercial business did
not want to be hooked in, would they still have to
hook in?

MS. LAMBERTON: Well, I think

that that would be the numbers that are generated.

MR. McHALE: That's what we were

just speaking to is that, it's only going to be for
those commercial businesses that want to partner in

and become a party to it. If there's businesses

along the way and Maureen calls them and they say,
no, I don't want part of it, she puts a zero on
their lot and she moves on to the next lot. And so
it can be just very —— a very simple survey and
when you turn that over to RETTEW, they will look
at the length of line compared to the amount of

connections and see what's viable and what's not.
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MS. LAMBERTON: And it might be
affordable to them at the time. I mean, that's
just something we'd like to present to them and say
we didn't not want to take a look at this for you.

Anyone else?

Okay. Thank you.

Potential sale of the wastewater

treatment plant. Let's go back to this one.

MS. PICKARD: So we have an
agreement and we added the amendment about running
the line.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MS. PICKARD: So are we going
back to the original agreement?

MS. HAASE: I believe the
agreement was put on hold, if I'm not mistaken. I
don't think the language was placed in the

agreement for the sale. I believe that what we

had, the draft, we put on hold until the board was
able to review this. So we do —
MS. PICKARD: It was my

understanding we voted to move it forward and then
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after the vote, we said hol —-

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes, that is ——

MS. PICKARD: Stop the train,
so we already approved it and then we said wait a
minute.

MS. LAMBERTON: We wanted to
make sure that the property owners —

MS. PICKARD: And I get that.
So now, are we still moving forward because it was
approved, but we said to just wait and we looked at
that and now we're not looking at it.

MS. LAMBERTON: I guess the
question is, is the rest of the agreement ready to
move forward on with —— if this language is removed
about an extension?

MS. HAASE: I would say, yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: And that's what
I think too.

MS. PICKARD: That's what I want
to see.

MS. HAASE: Our solicitor has
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also been actively involved in that agreement when

it was being drafted. So I would comfortable to

say we are close to —-

MS. LAMBERTON:

So is it the

consensus of the board that we remove the language

of any line being run at this time?
MS. PICKARD:

MS. LAMBERTON:

Yes.

And move forward

with the agreement of sale for the Aqua purchase?

MR. HOLAHAN:

MS. PICKARD:

MR. KERRICK:

MS. PICKARD:

Yes.
Yes.
Yes.

But I know they

have to move forward with their tariff and

Do I need a

I'll entertain a motion.

everything —

MS. LAMBERTON:
motion?

MS. PICKARD:
motion.

MR. HOLAHAN:

I'll make that

I'll second it.

And would you restate what the

motion is then, please?

MS. LAMBERTON:

The motion

would be on the table to continue with the purchase
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of the wastewater treatment —-

MR. HOLAHAN: The sale.

MS. LAMBERTON: -— sale. O0h,
I'm sorry. The sale of the wastewater treatment
system to Aqua PA with no additional line being run
out of the existing lines that are in the Blakeslee
sewered area.

MR. HOLAHAN: That's my
understanding.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. I have a
motion and a second.

Any questions?

MR. KERRICK: I have a
question —

MS. LAMBERTON: Sure, John.

MR. KERRICK: -- for Jonathan.

We already had a motion that was
approved last year for this same thing, is it okay
to do two motions.

MR. REISS: Oh, sure. That's
fine.

MR. KERRICK: Okay. Just
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asking.
MR. REISS: The only question

in my mind, I don't know the answer to it right now

sitting here is, without determining if you're
going to possibly have 20 more EDUs, I don't know
if that -- that affects the value —— valuation that
was done. I don't know if it was done per EDU
basis or not.

MR. HOLAHAN: I don't believe
that was part of the —

MS. PICKARD: No, it wasn't.

MR. KERRICK: I don't think so.

MR. REISS: So then we could
move forward then regardless of what happens.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. I have a
motion and a second.

Any other questions or comments
from the board?

Any questions or comments from
the public?

Seeing none. Call the vote.
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John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: Vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.
Motion carries.

I'm going to go to, our next
item is the LERTA. Where are we at with that?

MS. HAASE: Where this was
left, I believe about three months ago, I had
brought forth a question to the board in the —— we
were looking at the Blakeslee area. I needed
direction from the board for the LERTA, if you
wanted to include the residential properties in the
LERTA or just commercial. And, I believe, at that
point the board decided that they were going to
look and see what we did with the overlay.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay.
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MS. HAASE: So that is where we
left this.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay.

Any other questions or comments?

We'll table that for right now?

MS. PICKARD: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Very good.

Moving on, consider Kalahari
Resorts request to release the remaining Kalahari

Boulevard escrow.

What's the pleasure of the
board?

MR. HOLAHAN: Have we received
anything?

MR. McHALE: Yes. I received
it around 5:42 this evening and it was also
circulated to all board members. This is a ——

MS. PICKARD: We were in a
meeting at 5:30.

MR. McHALE: This is basically a

report that Pennoni Associates had developed based
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upon the history of what had transpired from the
time that photos were taken of these water seepage
areas. And it concludes with basically they've
identified the locations.

But they had some remedial
actions based upon where the water's coming from,
that they were proposing; but the bottom line is
that their recommendation is simply this, that we
take six more months of monitoring rainfall events,
irrigation systems being activated, and monitor
whether these wet spots —— 'cause right now it's
inconclusive to Pennoni as to whether it's —-
they're being created from the basin filling up to

a certain level and then the water migrating

through the —— the soil stratum and creating these
wet seepage areas or if it's irrigation.

So I think what they're
proposing here is fine. They conclude with Item
No. 5 of the recommendations that —— is proposed
that within a six-month time frame that Kalahari
will present or propose a remediation and

associated costs. I mean, if they wanted to take
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it a step further and come up with —— they had two
alternatives on how they would solve the problem
not knowing where the source was.

If they wanted to come up with
two numbers, you take the worst case number and
release the rest of the money, that would be fine;
but right now there's —— there's nothing else
proposed, there's no cost estimates, it's just ——
that's how they conclude it.

MR. HOLAHAN: Are they still ——
so before us right now, is there a request to
release the remaining money then?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes, that's
what it says.

MS. PICKARD: This is an old
business item.

MR. HOLAHAN: Well, I say no.

MR. McHALE: Well, based upon
what the —— I'm assuming, that they were going to
provide an associated cost with this in six months.

So as I was reading through this, I wasn't
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interpreting it as they wanted monies released at
this point in time or they would've provided two
cost estimates and said, take the worst case
scenario and move on.

MS. PICKARD: So can we table
this till next month?

MS. LAMBERTON: What's the
pleasure of the board?

MR. HOLAHAN: I'm okay with

tabling.

MR. McHALE: Or you could
request ——

MS. PICKARD: Till we have the
numbers.

MR. McHALE: You could request
the estimates and just take the worst case and
release the remaining amou -- if there is a
remaining amount, I don't know what those numbers
would be, so —

MS. PICKARD: Okay. I'd make

that motion that we request the estimates and based

on that we would take the highest number.
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MR. HOLAHAN: We've been asking
for this for —
MR. MOYER: How much —

MS. PICKARD: Well, I know

that.
MR. LAMBERTON: This is 72 —-
MS. HAASE: $73,040.
MR. McHALE: That's what was
held.

MS. PICKARD: So based on review
of our engineer and take the highest number and
release the difference.

MR. HOLAHAN: But that's what we
said all along, nothing has changed.

MS. PICKARD: I know. But we
don't have it, so I'm making a motion.

MS. HAASE: So your inter —
none of us have had a chance to review this.

MS. PICKARD: Yeah.

MS. HAASE: So it's your
interpretation.

And, Harry, I don't know if you
want to speak to this, is this —-— is this something

that we're just now going to wait the six months?
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MR. McHALE: The report didn't
speak to that. It didn't say please release the
remaining monies, it just says that we'd like to
monitor it for six more months and then at that
point in time, we'll have a better idea where it's
coming from and then we'll provide you with the
associated costs. So I assume that's what they
were, again —-—

MS. PICKARD: Well, we could
wait, I guess.

MR. HARRY FORBES: If I might.
Harry Forbes, consultant with Kalahari.

The request originally came from
Steve Pine, the director of development, is still
on the table. He -- the feeling from the
management and owners of Kalahari is that the
original conditions that the money was put down for
have been satisfied. This came up as a —— another
issue later on. And, again, Kalahari's position is
that whatever the issue is, once we figure out what
the cause is, they're going to fix it.

The other issue is that the



81

23

24

25

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

retention money and bond money that is sitting here
in the tune of 600 and some thousand dollars is

more than enough if something were to come up to

fix any problems. The —— after the last meeting, I
got with Pennoni to ask them to review this at your
request, which they were —— had not done anything
from a standpoint of giving Bob any direction.

So when they reviewed it, they
can't determine what is the cause yet. So they're
taking and saying, let's wait six months, let's
look at rain events, let's look at watering events,
let's look at all the issues, along with looking at
the pond and taking —-- having the maintenance crew
do an analysis of everything that goes on within
those periods of time to determine where the real
issue is so that we can fix it once and not have to
go in and guess, at well, it may be this and then
it's not and then they have to come back and do
other work that may not have been necessary in the
first place.

So they're looking at it, let's

take a six-month period, let's look at it, we're



82

20

21

22

23

24

25

10

11

12

13

14

15

not having the freeze/thaw issue that at one time
everybody thought was going to create a big
problem, that hasn't materialized even though we've
had a mild winter, thank goodness. So they're
looking at it from those perspectives. Steve's

letter still goes to the heart of the issue, is

they feel that the money should be returned to them
because this wasn't even an issue in the original
issues that were brought forward when the money was
put down.

So that's —— that's where
they're at. And it's not as if Kalahari's gonna go
away. They're going to pay and have stood here and
I'll stand here behind it, that whatever the issue
is, they're going to fix it and they're going to
fix it to your satisfaction as good neighbors, as a
development that's there, that's investing 450
million dollars in your municipality with taxes
coming in, which hopefully you'll start feeling
some more of those effects.

So that's what's on the table.
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It's not trying to be at loggerheads with anybody,
it's just the sticking points, that they would like
that $72,000 returned because they still have bond
money sitting here, a sizable chunk of money, if
there were a problem. And if they renege, you have
the bond money to go to; but they're not going to
renege on anything, they're going to pay their
issues to fix it for you.

So that's all I have to say.

MR. HOLAHAN: Mr. Reiss, at one

of the meetings, might've been October, there was
another attorney from your office, and the concern
at that point was, if we release the money, we were
then closing out the agreement. And then the
concern was, repairing would be, it would have to
go out to bid and prevailing wage and all those
things. So we had elected not to release the money
because we didn't want to close out this —- this
issue.

The other monies that we're
holding in the bond, 285 million or something —- or

285,000, is not part of this maintenance, is my
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understanding with the developer agreement.
Without — I've already said too much. I'm against
giving the money back. We've been asking for a
long time and then finally today, just an hour and
a half prior to this meeting, we get —— I didn't
even get a chance to read it, of course —— the re
—— the answer to it and I don't see that anything
has changed.

No, you guys aren't going away,
I'm glad you're here, it's been great for this
township, it's been great for this county, for the
state; but an agreement is an agreement.

MR. KERRICK: Well, I want to

say one thing about the agreement is, we added this
to a punch list, you've done punch lists for many
years with your business.

MR. HOLAHAN: Yep.

MR. KERRICK: And how many
times do you get a punch list where things are
added and added and added?

MR. HOLAHAN: That hasn't been
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the case here. We have punch lists and then there
was something that came up that could've been
addressed, this could've been addressed.

MR. KERRICK: I'm not saying
that, I'm just saying —

MR. HOLAHAN: We did -— we took
this on condition, we did everything that we could
to get them open in time ——

MR. KERRICK: Understood.

MR. HOLAHAN: —-— and do some
really substantial things here.

MR. KERRICK: I'm just talking
about one item on the punch list.

MR. HOLAHAN: Oh, I got you.
And we haven't gone back for anything else. I
guess my concern at this point is just that we're

trying to outlast each other?

MR. MOYER: Yeah, it's a
principle thing now. I'm not sure what it is, I
think it was stated on the record that they did
complete the punch list and then this item came up,

so I don't know where we're at with that, but —-
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MR. HOLAHAN: This first became

MS. PICKARD: I think it came
up with the —

MR. HOLAHAN: —- evident in
August.

MR. PICKARD: -- soft opening,
it was in July.

MR. MOYER: No, no. I know it's
been a while, I'm not saying it's something new.

MS. PICKARD: I still feel like
if we have the estimate, take the higher one and
release the rest based on our engineer's approval
and be done with it; but we still don't have an
estimate for a year and now we're going to wait six
months.

MR. HOLAHAN: That's what we
said back in August or September, we authorized Mr.
McHale —— he didn't have to come back to this

board. It was simply the engineers would give a

cost estimate to Mr. McHale and he was authorized
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to say go ahead and release the balance of the
money, and we're still sitting here talking about
this, I can't believe it. 1I'm against giving the
money back.

MS. LAMBERTON: All right.

What's the pleasure of the
board? I'll entertain a motion.

MR. KERRICK: I didn't even get
an opportunity to review this, what we got.

MR. HOLAHAN: Right.

MS. PICKARD: I didn't either.
So I don't even know what it says.

MR. KERRICK: I think in
fairness to us that we're going to need some time;
and quite honestly, the only —— the only thing that
would change is if we're going to give the money
back, we have to vote on it. If they come up with
an estimate, Bob could release it.

MS. PICKARD: Yep.

MR. HOLAHAN: Yep.

MS. PICKARD: Well, that was why

MR. KERRICK: I understand.

MS. PICKARD: —— made that
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motion —-
MR. KERRICK: I understand.
MS. PICKARD: —— before that at

least we didn't have to wait till March if we had

MR. KERRICK: This has to —

MS. LAMBERTON: Well, is that
the form of a motion?

MR. KERRICK: This has to be put
to bed on way or the other.

MS. PICKARD: Well, I'll make
the motion that I discussed before, that if we have
the two estimates and we take the higher number
based on approval by our township engineer, that we
release the difference of the 70,000.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. I have a
motion.

Do I have a second?

MR. MOYER: I'll second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
and a second.

Any questions or comments from

the board?
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Questions or comments from the

public?

MR. CHAD KNECHT: Chad Knecht.

Question for the solicitor, is
it legal to give the money back to him and then our
liability stays to the road? Or can they give them
back a certain amount and then take that money off
for what has to be fixed.

MR. REISS: Well, there's still
the maintenance period beyond this checklist that
the money was being held for. And so long as the
maintenance period is in existence and there's a
maintenance bond, the developer's required to go
back and repair any defects in the design for the
—— or in the roadway itself. So that maintenance
period is an extended maintenance period because of
the different phases of the project. So that will
be still in existence for a period of time.

MR. MOYER: How much money is
that?

MR. HOLAHAN: Eighteen months?
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MS. HAASE: It is $483,500.

MR. MOYER: Not 285, okay.

MR. CHAD KNECHT: Whose
responsibility is it for the repair, though?

MR. REISS: It would be the

developer's responsibility.

MR. CHAD KNECHT: And that would
be under contract then?

MR. REISS: They would — well,
there's a development agreement that sets forth
what the maintenance period is. And under that
maintenance period —— under that agreement, they're
supposed to go back and repair any defects.

MR. CHAD KNECHT: And if it's
not fixed?

MR. REISS: That's what the
maintenance bond is there for, then the township
could make a call on —— demand on the bond and
either the bonding company will go in and fix it or
pay to have it fixed or they'll release the money
to the township.

MR. CHAD KNECHT: Thank you.
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MR. HOLAHAN: Well, the
agreement was for 18 months and I think that was

dated June —— June 15 —— or June of '15.

MR. REISS: There's actually an

extended maintenance period for the boulevard only.
That covers 18 months, I believe it's 18 months
from when the last phase is completed.

MS. PICKARD: ‘Cause the heavy

truck traffic.

MR. HOLAHAN: That's right, yep.

Yeah.

MS. LAMBERTON: Any other
questions or comments from the public?

MR. HOLAHAN: So I do have one
other thing. So we're going to — we would allow
the developer to have somebody work on our road
because we own the boulevard?

MR. REISS: You own the
boulevard, they're sub —— they have the requirement
to fix defects during the maintenance period. You

could choose to say you're going to do it yourself,
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but most of the times most municipalities require
the developer to make those fixes or repairs.

MR. HOLAHAN: Okay.

MS. LAMBERTON: Anything else?
Oh, I'm sorry.

MR. EVAN EVANS: Evan Evans.

Quick question, what is the
issue? Briefly, just what is the issue that's
going on? Is there a water issue, a leakage issue?

MS. LAMBERTON: Am I allowed to
comment on this.

MR. REISS: Sure.

MS. LAMBERTON: There are some

seepage issues coming up in through the pavement
and they can't determine if it's coming from a
detention pond, which is alongside the boulevard
going into Kalahari, or there are center islands
that they have irrigation in. And they were
required by Monroe County Conversation District to
be compacted, so when it rains a heavy rain,
there's nowhere for that water to go, so they ——

they think that could be one of the issues or it
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could be water coming from the detention pond
coming in underneath the curb as well.

They're not sure so they don
know how to fix it and I think that that's where
we're not —— we're at a stalemate.

MR. EVAN EVANS: Gotcha. Al
right. Thank you.

MS. LAMBERTON: You're very
welcome.

Anyone else?

Did I explain that properly,
Bob?

Okay. Seeing no more additi
questions. Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: I'm opposed.

think we should give the money back. We have 400
some thousand dollars in maintenance bond 18
minutes —— 18 months after the final phase. For
$72,000, I don't what we're playing around here,

but that's only my opinion.

't

1

onal

I
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I'm opposed.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MR.

MR.

MS.

LAMBERTON: Heidi?

PICKARD:

I vote in favor.

LAMBERTON: John?

HOLAHAN:

MOYER:

I vote in favor.

I'm opposed.

LAMBERTON: TI'll abstain

because I have a conflict.

MS.

HAASE:

So if I can add, we

already have a motion on the floor that basically

has stated this.

That's if —— you had mentioned

earlier that if they presented the proposals to

Bob, Bob could accept it,

review

it and then I

would be authorized to write the letter to release

the funds. So because this motion failed does

that still —-

anything.

so it just sits.

MS.

MS.

MS.

MR.

PICKARD:

HAASE:

PICKARD:

REISS:

We don't need

—— open motion.

The money sits.

The motion failed,
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MS.

HAASE: Correct. But the

—— 1n essence that motion was made months ago, that

as soon as they submitted the proposals to Bob, Bob

would then authorize —-

MR.

offered.

MS.

MR.

MS.

MR.

rescind —-

MS.

MR.

agreement?

MR.

one.

MR.

REISS: A new motion was

HAASE: Would oversee it?

REISS: It failed.

HAASE: Okay.

HOLAHAN: Did we just

PICKARD: Yeah.

HOLAHAN : —— our earlier

REISS: Yes. Back to square

HARRY FORBES: I'm confused

as to where we're at now, I'm just sitting out

here, so —

MS.

LAMBERTON: It sounds like

we're back to square one, Harry.

So what do we do at this point?

MS.

PICKARD: Nothing.
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MR. REISS: Well, either you can
discuss it further or table it to your next
meeting.

MS. PICKARD: Table till the
next meeting.

I'll make a motion we table it
to the next meeting.

MR. HOLAHAN: Second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
and a second.

Questions or comments from the
board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

MR. HOLAHAN: I believe we can
—— 1is there discussion on the table? Is there
discussion when it comes to tabling a motion?

MR. REISS: Not necessarily,
sorry.

John, call the vote?

MR. KERRICK: I'lTl vote in
favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?
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MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: TI'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Motion carries.

Consider Kalahari Resorts
request to refund township engineer's review fees
for Phase 1.

What's the pleasure of the
board?

MR. HOLAHAN: No.

MR. KERRICK: TI'll second it.

MS. LAMBERTON: Is that the
form of a motion?

MR. HOLAHAN: My motion is to
deny the request for the refund of the engineering
fees.

Anne, what's the amount?

MS. LAMBERTON: I don't have an
amount.

MS. HAASE: $75,361.50
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LAMBERTON: I have a motion.

I have a second, John?

MR.

KERRICK: Yeah, I'll second

that due to the fact that they signed the

developer's agreement and I don't think we can.

from the board?

public?

Motion carries.

MS.

LAMBERTON:  Very good.

Any other questions or comments

Questions or comments from the

Seeing none. Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I'm in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: Vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'll abstain.
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Discuss township legal fees
billed to Kalahari Resorts in Phase 1.

MR. HOLAHAN: TI'll motion that
we deny the request to return the legal funds for
the —

MS. PICKARD: Discuss.

MR. HOLAHAN: The legal fees
for Kalahari, Phase 1.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a

motion.

Do I have a second?

MR. MOYER: I'll second. What
is discussion?

MR. HOLAHAN:  Yep.

MS. LAMBERTON: Questions or
comments from the board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

Seeing none. Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?
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MS. PICKARD: I'm not sure what
we're voting.

MS. LAMBERTON: We're voting to

MS. HAASE: The legal fees.

MS. LAMBERTON: —-- the legal
fees.

MS. PICKARD: To deny the legal,
not the discussion on the agenda, right?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah, I would
say —— I —— 1is the motion going to be amended to

deny the legal fees being repaid back to Kalahari?

MS. PICKARD: Or are we denying
discussing it?

MR. HOLAHAN: No, I'm sorry. My
motion was to deny refunding the legal fees to
Kalahari.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's what I
thought. A1l right.

Okay. We understand?

MR. KERRICK: That's what I
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thought it was.

Motion carries.

MS. LAMBERTON: Motion amended.
John, call the vote?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'1ll abstain.

Moving on to new business. Poor

Denise. We have a check presentation of Pocono —-

Oh, I'm sorry, sir. Sure.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: Before you

move on to new business, I gather there's some

animosity to what's going on with Kalahari. Is

there anything specific that you've denied these

three requests?

on that?

MS. LAMBERTON: If I may speak
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The — the requests were for
refunds for township engineer fees and legal fees,
which are actually part of our developer's
agreement that anybody that comes into the township
must pay in order to develop a piece of property.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: They agreed
to that?

MS. LAMBERTON: They agreed to
that, right.

MR. HOLAHAN: And now they want
the money back, not all the money, but some of it
and I —— I have an issue with that.

MS. LAMBERTON: And
understandably so, I think they were just trying to
get a handle on, you know, what is —— what is —
the fees are and what they're for and I think we
just sent a message that this is part of our
developer's agreement.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: It's not

that there's animosity, you're saying? This is

just —
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MR. HOLAHAN: No, we love
Kalahari.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: —— you're
impartially doing this?

MR. HARRY FORBES: It's just
business.

MS. LAMBERTON: Let's move on to
a check presentation of Pocono Mountain Regional
EMS for LUCAS chest compression system. Tobyhanna
Township proudly presents a check to Pocono
Mountain Regional EMS in the amount of $15,000 for
your first LUCAS purchase.

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Pocono
Mountain Regional accepts it.

MS. LAMBERTON: Well, there you
are.

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Thank you
very, very, very, very much.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes. We're very
happy.

(Audience applauds.)

MR. LOGAN EVANS: Can Denise

take one minute just to show the public what —-
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MS. DENISE DOREMUS: I did bring
it, I did bring it.

MS. LAMBERTON: This is a
wonderful apparatus to have available for our
emergency services.

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: This
actually was purchased, and I know it's —

MS. MINNICK: Denise, you want
to put it up here, hun?

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Costs a lot
for one, we're actually looking to get the three
more —— three more with the grant, hopefully with
from the LSA Grant and the Fire Grant. But they
are actually automated CPR device which gives ——
okay. Thank God I'm not on a truck anymore.

(Inaudible discussion.)

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: It
actually gives CPR continuously, it is a machine,
because us humans, we are not machines. So I was
supposed to have a mannequin here to show also. So
this actually goes behind the back and then this is
placed on the person, on the chest. And it
actually is also good for the safety of us, because

we stand up in the rig doing CPR and a lot of us



25 have actually gotten hurt or fell into door wells.

102
1 So this gives continuous proper CPR and it actually
2 has been proven that it has helped in bringing back
3 people.
4 MALE VOICE: How long does that
5 run?
6 MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Forty-five
7 minutes continuously and then we do have two backup
8 batteries and it takes two seconds to change. So
9 CPR is initiated by us at first when we get there

10 and then this is put on, so it helps. It's very —

11 MR. HOLAHAN: You know,

12 especially, Denise, when —— you get shorthanded

13 sometimes when you're out there and you got other
14 —— other things to attend to besides CPR.

15 MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Yes. I
16 mean, everybody knows EMS is getting a lot busier.
17 And it just gives someone to concentrate —— like
18 the paramedic to concentrate on the medicines that
19 he needs to give you instead of someone just, you

20 know, continuously on the chest, you know. And we
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are human, we get tired; so after a while we can't
do it properly. This can, this doesn't give up.

Any other questions?

MALE VOICE: I have a question.

I have a defibrillator and a pacemaker, will that

damage that in any way?

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: No, not at
all.

FEMALE VOICE: What did it cost
us?

MS. DENISE DOREMUS: $15,000.
Tobyhanna was so gracious to buy us at least one of
them and it will be in service out of the 11-2
truck, which is, you know, on this side of
Tobyhanna.

MS. LAMBERTON: While Logan is
up here, Logan Evans is the new chairman of the
board for the Pocono Mountain Regional EMS.

MR. LOGAN EVANS: I want to
thank Tobyhanna Township for their support.

MS. LAMBERTON: You're very

welcome. Thank you for what you guys do.
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Moving on, Kurt and Maureen

Faraczek, Arrowhead Lakes, sanitary sewer easement.

board?

What's the pleasure of the

MR. HOLAHAN: I have a conflict

of interest, here's my conflict form, please.

MS. LAMBERTON: Thank you,

John. We'll attach those to the minutes.

discussing.

MR. HOLAHAN: So I will not be

MS. LAMBERTON: Very good.

Well, it looks pretty straightforward.

MS. PICKARD: 1Is this the

easement —— where is this going?

discussing.

Bob?

MR. HOLAHAN: I'm not

MS. PICKARD: Maureen?

MS. LAMBERTON: Go ahead, Bob.

MS. PICKARD: Is it Maureen or

Maureen, can you just explain



14 this briefly, so we understand it a little bit

15 better?

16 MS. MINNICK: Sure. What

17 happened was —-

18 MS. LAMBERTON: Thanks, Denise.
19 MS. DENISE DOREMUS: Oh, you're

20 welcome. Thank you.

21 MS. MINNICK: —-— the property
22 that was lakefront, there was a valid septic permit
23 on it. He went to start constructing on the
24 property and there was some issues with wells on
25 adjacent properties. The only resolution for this
105

1 was for him to purchase another piece of property.
2 Unfortunately, there wasn't one adjacent to his, it
3 was across the street. He purchased the parcel

4 across the street, he's going to run a pipe

5 underneath Arrowhead Drive and connect the sewer on
6 one lot and the house on the other lot.

7 Arrowhead Lake is okay with them
8 going underneath the road. There's been an

9 easement agreement, I believe, done and a

10 declaration, that they can't sell both
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properties —— they have to sell them both together.
So that's pretty much it.

MS. PICKARD: And we've been
holding money on this property, I believe, for
quite some time because of this issue.

MS. MINNICK: Yes.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: How does
this concern Tobyhanna? This is —— Arrowhead is a
private community.

MS. LAMBERTON: I ask myself
that every day.

MS. PICKARD: We have to
regulate the sewer.

MR. KERRICK: I'll make a

motion.

MR. MOYER: I'll second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion
and second.

Questions or comments from the
board?

Questions or comments from the
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public?

Chad?

MR. CHAD KNECHT: Chad Knecht.
Are the lots joined together?

MS. LAMBERTON: They are across
the street from each other and Arrowhead has given
them permission to go underneath the road.

MS. HAASE: And there's
restrictive covenants on the property.

MR. ARAM CALFAYAN: And our
board already approved it.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes. We have
all of the documents. It's just a technicality
that's going to come before the township.

Any other questions?

Chad, you don't look like your
answer was —-—

MR. CHAD KNECHT: I'm good.

MS. LAMBERTON: You're good?

MR. CHAD KNECHT: Yep.
MS. LAMBERTON: Call the vote.

John?
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MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON:  Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON:  John?

MR. HOLAHAN:  Abstain.

MS. LAMBERTON:  Donny?

MR. MOYER: I'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.
Motion carries.

Authorize request for proposal
for the Act 537 update.

MR. HOLAHAN: Cool, let's do it.

MS. PICKARD: TI'll make a
motion. Is that a motion, I'll second it.

MS. LAMBERTON: I've got a
motion and a second.

Any questions or comments from
the board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: What is

the 537 update?
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MS. LAMBERTON: That is every so
many years —— that is the sewered area, 537, that
we've been talking about since the town hall
meeting, and I guess we have some areas in
Blakeslee that are commercial industrial that I
think we'd like to see become part of it for the
future growth for the sewer district.

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: Isn't
there part of this that the DEP says that you have
to keep a septic because of the aquifers down
below? I know that that's part of the problem in
Arrowhead Lake, we can't just go to the sewer, we
have to go septic.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's —— they
make you rule that out first. If you can do an
on-site, they prefer that you do an on-site for
now, that could change.

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: Well,
that's why I asked for the update, that's not part
of the update then?

MR. McHALE: What Arrowhead has
done is -—-

MS. LAMBERTON: They're on their

own sewer.
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MR. McHALE: -- they have a

hybrid —— hybrid system as a result of some issues
that they had years past. This update would be,
I'm understanding it to be the —-

MS. PICKARD: Whole township.

MR. McHALE: -- the whole
township, which it hasn't been updated since the
early to mid-90s.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MR. McHALE: And there are areas
of the township that will remain on-lot systems.
It's the areas that are sewered in Blakeslee that
there's a potential to restructure the line —— or
the boundary, your perimeter of the service area to
include some of the commercial industrial areas or
other commercial properties that may or may not
have been included in the first round.

MS. PICKARD: Plus there's
(inaudible) other sewered areas in other parts of
the township that could possibly be expanded.

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: I'm not

concerned with that, but I am concerned for the 537
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and why is Arrowhead Lake different from the
township? I don't see why we have to go septic
first without going to the sewer if we desire to go

to the sewer. Why do we have to go to —

MR. McHALE: You all have your
own system.

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: Yes, I
know that, I know that. It's being —— all of the
problems are being corrected, but that has nothing
to do with going septic or sewer.

MR. McHALE: The agreement that
you have right now with the DEP is exactly a hybrid
situation and all ——

MS. LAMBERTON: That happens to
be your 537 Plan for lack of a better —-

MR. McHALE: Your folks had
agreed to it.

MS. LAMBERTON: Does that
answer your questions?

MS. SHEILA CALFAYAN: Yes.

MS. PICKARD: To the best of
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our ability?
MR. HOLAHAN: TI'll explain it to
you later, Lucy.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. So we got

MS. PICKARD: I just had one
question. With that, Bob was going to develop the

RFP, is that my understanding, or Phyllis and Bob?

So that we have apples to apples comparisons that
we didn't have in the past?

MS. HAASE: Okay. Yes, we did
have a problem in the past with the proposals that
were submitted to the township, they weren't the
same. So that's —— that's probably ——

MS. PICKARD: Okay. I just
wanted to make sure that was —-

MS. LAMBERTON: Call the vote.

John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?
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MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.
Motion carries.

Kalahari Resorts fifth amendment
(sic) to the development agreement.

MR. REISS: This is for the
Phase 2, Stage B improvements which are under
construction. This just amends the development

agreement to incorporate those —— that phase and it

will authorize the posting of financial security
for that with the escrow agent where your other
financial security is posted for Phase 1.

MR. HOLAHAN: I'm in favor of
authorizing the fifth addendum to the development
agreement.

MS. LAMBERTON: Take that in the
form of a motion, John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Do I have a



11 second?

12 MR. KERRICK: TI'll second it.
13 MS. LAMBERTON: I have a second.
14 Any questions or comments from

15 the board?

16 MR. HOLAHAN: Yes. There is
17 something in here, maintenance security Phase 1,

18 about the boulevard, 18 months and then there's the
19 extension of the maintenance that you were speaking

20 about before ——

21 MR. REISS: Yes, that's in
22 there.
23 MR. HOLAHAN: —- right? So

24 that's —— that's where I was kind of getting

25 wrapped around the axil on that before, so I just

113

1 wanted to clarify that.

2 MS. LAMBERTON: You good?

3 MR. HOLAHAN: I'm good.

4 MS. LAMBERTON: Any other
5 questions or comments from the public?

6 Seeing none. Call the vote.

7 John?



8 MR. KERRICK: In favor.

9 MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

10 MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
11 MS. LAMBERTON: John?

12 MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

13 MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

14 MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.
15 MS. LAMBERTON: I'll abstain.
16 Motion carries.

17 MR. REISS: Before you leave
18 tonight that requires signatures.

19 MS. LAMBERTON: Very good.

20 MS. REISS: The next item is the
21 Supplement No. 1 to the escrow agreement. The

22 escrow agreement I just had referred to is between
23 the township, Kalahari Res —— Kalahari Resorts and
24 First American Title Insurance Company, which is

25 holding the financial security. And this agreement

114
1 mirrors the fifth addendum that you just approved
2 and it amends the escrow agreement to incorporate

3 Phase 2, Stage B improvements.
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MR. HOLAHAN: I make a motion

that we approve the supplement to the escrow

agreement —— Supplement No. 1 to escrow agreement.

motion.

second.

board?

MR. KERRICK: Second John's

MS. LAMBERTON: Motion and

Questions or comments from the

MR. HOLAHAN: You know, John,

this —— Jonathan, this looked like the Reader's

Digest version of the previous agreement, the

actual addendum itself. So that was — I think

that was pretty clear, that was well put together.

MS. LAMBERTON: Questions or

comments from the public?

Seeing none. Call the vote.
John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: John?
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MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'll abstain.
Motion carries.

Our last, but not least, appoint
a planning commission member.

MR. HOLAHAN: We received a
letter from —— is it Michelle?

MS. HAASE: We did. We received
one letter of interest it is on the board's portal.
Michelle is interested in being appointed to the
planning commission.

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, I missed
that.

MS. HAASE: And I do at this
particular point want to announce that Mr. Miller,
Mr. Joe Miller has decided that he will walk away
after many years of service.

MS. LAMBERTON: Forty-two years
of service.

MS. HAASE: Many years of
service to the planning commission.

MS. MINNICK: Yeah. He's been

here a long time.
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MS. LAMBERTON: 1I'1ll entertain a

motion to reappoint Michelle Bisbing.

motion.

and a second.

board?

public?

MS. PICKARD: I'll make that

MR. KERRICK: Second.

MS. LAMBERTON: I have a motion

Questions or comments from the

Questions or comments from the

Seeing none. Call the vote.
John?

MR. KERRICK: In favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.
MS. LAMBERTON: John?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I'll vote in favor.

MS. LAMBERTON: TI'll vote in
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favor. Motion carries.
MS. PICKARD: Are we going to
advertise for those positions?

MS. HAASE: We always

advertise.

MS. PICKARD: We —-— okay.

MS. LAMBERTON: I think we
covered that in your ——

MS. HAASE:  Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: Board of
supervisors, any reports or comments from any
members?

MR. HOLAHAN: Yeah, I do. At
the reorganization meeting we had removed Phyllis
from the police commission and appointed Anne. I
was wondering why. We really didn't have any
discussion on that. I didn't hear anything
previous to it, so does anybody have a reason why
that happened, tell me why it happened?

MR. KERRICK: We have five
supervisors, I feel we should have two elected

officials on the board, that's my opinion.
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MR. HOLAHAN: Yeah, well, there
was no discussion about it, so that's what I'm
asking.

MR. KERRICK: If you look back

MR. HOLAHAN: We've had —-

MR. KERRICK: If you look back

at the minutes, Hugh Lamberton made a motion when
we went to five supervisors that we would have two
members.

MR. HOLAHAN: The minutes from

MR. KERRICK: Take the manager
or assistant manger off.

MR. HOLAHAN: The minutes from
when.

MR. KERRICK: Back in 2002
maybe, somewhere around there. I know what the
police commission says, you could have both, but
that was my thoughts.

MS. PICKARD: And then what we
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had —-—

MR. KERRICK: We went from
three supervisors to five and they said we should
have two on the thing, so that's my opinion.

MR. HOLAHAN: Okay.

MR. KERRICK: There's four
other people, I don't know what their opinions are.

MR. MOYER: I don't have an
opinion on it.

MS. PICKARD: I just thought

Phyllis did do a good job, I hope that was no

reflection on her.

MR. HOLAHAN: Well, that's why

MR. KERRICK: It was not a
reflection on her whatsoever. She did do a good
job.

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, my gosh,
absolutely, yes.

MS. HAASE: Thank you.

MS. LAMBERTON: You're welcome.

MR. HOLAHAN: It was never
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explained to me. I only got that —— I mean, if it
happened real fast and they were —— the motions and
the seconds were quick to happen without any time
for discussion, so I'm asking what the reasoning
is.

Now I got yours, John, thank
you.

MR. KERRICK: You're welcome.

MR. HOLAHAN: I get that. And
Donny doesn't have an opinion.

MR. MOYER: No.

MS. LAMBERTON: Anyone else with
any reports or comments?

Public questions or comments?

FEMALE VOICE: What was the
date that you're going to have the meeting with
PennDOT to discuss the bridges?

MR. HOLAHAN: I think it's for
March 9.

MS. LAMBERTON: PennDOT with

the bridges?



8 MR. HARRY FORBES: I wrote it
9 down, February 17.

10 MS. HAASE: Thank you.

11 MS. PICKARD: At Mount Pocono
12 Borough Hall.

13 MS. HAASE: From 4:30 to 6:30.
14 MR. HOLAHAN: I make a motion

15 to adjourn.

16 MS. LAMBERTON: Motion.
17 MS. PICKARD: TI'll second that.
18 MS. LAMBERTON: Motion and
19 second.
20 A1l those in favor?
21 BOARD MEMBERS:  Aye.
22 (Meeting concluded at 8:38 p.m.)
23 -
24
25
121
1
2
3
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I hereby certify that the
proceedings and evidence are contained fully and
accurately, to the best of my ability, in the notes
taken by me at the meeting in the above matter; and
that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript

of the same.

TARA WILSON, C.R.



